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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

While settlement began to take place on the Maine coast in the
early seventeenth century, the state's largest and northern most county,
Aroostook, did not develop until the early ninteenth century. As a
result, few structuyes date from the first quarter of the nineteenth
century. The oldegt surviving house in the county is the Blackhawk
Putnam Tavern of 1813 in Houlton.

Although typical of a substantial coastal dwelling of the period,
the Putnam Tavern must have loomed immense in relation to the rest
of frontier Houlton. The house is rectangular in shape, stands two and
a half stories tall with an additional attic story, and has a gable
roof from which protrudes two large brick chimnies. The foundation is
granite, while the structure is frame with a clapboarded exterior. A
Fedesgi Period building, the tavern had both its exterior and interior
trim remodelled in the Greek Rez}#%l style.

The facade or east wall of the Blackhawk Putnam Tavern displays a
symmetrical five bay arrangement. On the first story, a simple central
doorway is fronted by an arched Victorian portico. This entrance is
flanked on either side by a pair of two windows with six—-over-six sash.
This sash pattern is found on the other windows of the house as well.

The second story of the facade has five windows, one above the doorway
and a pair on either side. The entire facade composition is enframed
by two match boarded pilasters and & projecting match boarded entablature.

The north rand south ov/.side walls awe  identical in- design... Each
wall contains two symmetrically placed windows on the first, second and
half stories as well as one window in the attic story. -Like the .facade,
the side walls are enframed by two pilasters and an entablature.

The rear or west side of the Tavern is the simplest wall of the
building. On the first story, a central doorway is flanked on either
side by a window. The first story is covered largely by a twentieth
century one story open porch. The second story has three windows, one
above the doorway and one on either side. Two pilasters and an entablature
outline the wall.

As with the exterior, the interior of the Blackhawk Putnam Tavern .
reflects a traditional concern for symmetry. The central hall contains
a staircase which leads directly to the second and half stories. On the
first, second and half stories, this hall is flanked on either side by
two rooms. Rooms are finished with a combination of restrained Federal
and Greek Revival woodwork.

The Blackhawk Putnam Tavern has changed little since its mid-
nineteenth century Greek Revival remodelling. Situated in what has now
become a commercial section of Houlton, the house continues to evoke an

imposing presence on the Northern Maine scene.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Blackhawk Putnam Tavern, so called, is the oldest existing
house in Aroostook County. It was built in 1813 by Samuel Worgﬁood
of Alfred, Maine, master carpenter, for Aaron Pugﬂhm, who, with his
family and two other single men, had settled in what was to become
Houlton in 1805. Like nearly all early settlers Putnam lived at first
in a log cabin. Wormwood, in 1812, built a frame house for the resident
physician, Dr. Rice, but this structure burned in 1879.

Aaron Putnam's house was an unusually large one for the frontier.
It was located high on the bank of the Meduxnekeag River and near the
Military Road built in 1828 connecting Houlton with southern Maine.
Quite naturally it became an inn or "tavern" and provided shelter
for passing travelers or temporary quarters for new settlers moving
into the area.

Beginning, probably in 1836, Houlton was the seat of some sessions
of the Washington County Court before becoming the shire town of Aroostook
County in 1839. During this period, while iA the ownershjp of John Vayﬁum
Putnam, the building was used as a court use, the firdt in northern
Maine. John Putnam was for many years sheriff of the county as was his son,
Blackhawk (named for an Indian chief like his brother, Osceola), born in
1838, whose name has since been attached to the building.

Blacﬁpéék, a colorful figure, recruited and commanded Co. E of the
1st Maine Cavalry in 1861. He was wounded in the famous charge at
Middletown, West Virginia in 1862, was captured, but later escaped into
the mountains where, after much privation, he and a few followers made
their way to the Union lines. After his return home he was successful
in trade and farming. One of his daughters, Alice, became a prominent

actress.

After Blackhawk Putnam's death the house served for a time as a
restaurant and has remained in the Putnam family to this day.
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